
  
 

CITY OF LE SUEUR 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

 

FROM: Foster Transburg, Public Services Director & Safety Coordinator 

   

SUBJECT: Annual Cogeneration Report  

 

DATE:  For the City Council Meeting of Monday, February 23rd, 2026 

 

PURPOSE   

To provide the City Council with the 2025 Annual Cogeneration Report. 

 

SUMMARY 

Per the adopted Le Sueur Electric Utility Policy Regarding Distributed Energy Resources and Net 

Metering, annually the utility shall provide to the governing body – the City Council – an annual 

report.  Below is a table showing the number, type, and generation by type, of cogeneration 

customers for the utility in 2025.  All of these customers are served under the average retail utility 

energy rate, and none of these customers sell the output of their facilities to any other utility (known 

as “wheeling”). 

 

Customer Class Number of Customers Total Generation 

Residential (RE-1) 11 74,964 kWh 

Rural (RU-1) 4 94,437 kWh 

Large Rural (RU-2) 1 56,200 kWh 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED   

Staff recommend that City Council accept the 2025 Annual Cogeneration Report as presented. 


